1891 Shupe Meat Market begins business, not sure it was at this location at this time. Fairly sure it was here in 1901. 1891 or 1892 to 1908 Shupe Meat Market 1908 to 1915 George Pattee operated meat market bought from Shupe 1917 to 1919 Boston Cafe (sold in July 1919) 1920 to 1921 Possibly H & H Store 1920s to 1927 - B & L Cafe (Bothwell, Lawson) 1927 to 1931 Charles & Doris Lindeman operated. Name of restaurant is unknown. When they moved to S. part of the State Bank it was called Lindeman's Cafe 1932-1943 Clark's Cafe (Gib & Betty Clark) 1938 Clark buys building, Apr. 1939 moved to back of lot * 1939 New Building erected & finished in June 1943-1945 - K & W Cafe (Kruel & Wilbur) 1945-1974 - Ideal Cafe (Gertrude Davis Anderson Buys Kruel's interest) 1974-1980 - Ideal Cafe (Butch & Becky Flaherty) 1980-1984 - Ideal Cafe (Lee & Arlene Pomeroy) 1984-1986 - Ideal Cafe (Bob Anderson of Storm Lake) 1986-1993 - Ideal Cafe (Dick & Bev Mell) 1993-1998 - Ideal Cafe (Ken & Nancy Allen) not positive on the 1998 Oct. 1999 - Ideal Cafe (Denny & Linda Olson operate for short time) Was it empty after that? about 2003 - Triple Gun (Bundas) Looks empty again 2013-Leonard Olson's Kaleido scope business

*Restaurant remained in business in back of lot until new finished.

